

**Ross Licitra** <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Aberdeen Bank of America

3 messages

Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Thu, Jan 30, 2020 at 3:51 PM

To: Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Scott Crawford <scott@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Barbara Lovell-Napoli <barbara@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Chief,

We did manage to trap 2 cats from the bank in Aberdeen this week.

One of them is on an observation hold to see if it might be adoptable, it's a younger cat and hadn't been TNR'd yet.

I'm not sure if you still wanted to take any of them and incorporate them into your colony but wanted to keep you updated regardless. Nina is aware as well.

We can continue to try again next week unless I hear otherwise from you.

Thank you,
Corrine

Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Thu, Jan 30, 2020 at 4:42 PM

To: Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Scott Crawford <scott@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Barbara Lovell-Napoli <barbara@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Thanks Corrine,

No more cats for me, I'm up to 9

[Quoted text hidden]

--

Ross Licitra
Chief of Police-Executive Director
Monmouth County SPCA
732-542-0040

Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Thu, Jan 30, 2020 at 10:23 PM

To: Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Scott Crawford <scott@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Barbara Lovell-Napoli <barbara@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Thanks so much, Corrine! Chief, what is the plan for these? Did you have friends that could take these cats?

4/1/2020

Monmouth County SPCA Mail - Aberdeen Bank of America

Sent from my iPhone

[Quoted text hidden]